Wzatt Newsome

From: Wyatt Newsome

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 4:36 PM
To: Catherine Parrish

Cc: Pamela Escobar (Pam)

Subject: Missing Employer Information

Hi Catherine,

| hope you are well. | wanted to let you know that we have completed the audits of Pam’s reports and have identified
five contributors with missing occupation information. Several of these are on already amended reports so | hate to ask
you to amend again — but could you please either provide occupation & employer information for the following
contributors (via email is fine), or state that you made best efforts to find this information pursuant to NCGS 163-

278.11(d)?

2" Quarter 2022
Shannon Leckinger
414 Fairwoods Dr.
Huntersville, NC 28078

3" Quarter 2022
Andie Mueller

5685 Berry Ridge Dr.
Harrisburg, NC 28075

- Kris Siemon
2516 Province Dr.
Concord, NC 28027

Melissa White
10414 Summercrest Ct.
Charlotte, NC 28269

4* Quarter 2022
Lindsay Gryziec
4424 Bravery Pl. SW
Concord, NC 28027

Thanks — please let me know if you have any questions about this.
Wyatt

Wyatt Newsome
Deputy Director

Board of Elections
Cabarrus County
O: (704)-920-2823
F: (704)-920-2831

Starting in 2023, all voters will be asked to show photo ID: ncébe.gov!voterid
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